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SENT VIA E-MAD-, : rcooper(a), eciuitransmidstream. com

RECEIPT CONFIRMATION REQUESTED

Re: Virginia Water Protection (VWP) Individual Permit No. 21-0416
Mountain Valley Pipeline Project - Giles, Craig, Montgomery, Roanoke, Franklin, and
Pittsylvania Counties, Virginia
Final VWP Individual Permit and Section 401 Water Quality Certification

Dear Mr. Cooper:

Pursuant to § 62. 1-44. 15:21 J of the Code of Virginia, an individual Virginia Water Protection
Permit shall be required for impacts to state waters for the construction of any natural gas transmission
pipeline greater than 36 inches inside diameter pursuant to a certificate of public convenience and
necessity under § 7c of the federal Natural Gas Act (15 U. S.C. § 717f(c)). Pursuant to the Virginia Water
Protection (VWP) Permit Program Regulation 9VAC25-210 of the Virginia Administrative Code and §
401 of the Clean Water Act (33 U. S.C. § 1341), the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
(DEQ) is providing the enclosed VWP individual permit for the above-referenced project, including all
conditions deemed necessary or desirable with respect to the authorized activities or discharges. DEQ will
provide under separate cover this VWP Individual Permit to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USAGE)
as its Section 401 Water Quality Certification of any Section 404 permit that may be issued for the above-
referenced project.

In compliance with § 401 of the Clean Water Act (33 USC § 1341) and the State Water Control
Law and regulations adopted pursuant thereto, the State Water Control Board has determined that there is
a reasonable assurance that project activities and discharges authorized by this VWP individual permit
and its conditions, if complied with, i) will protect instream beneficial uses; ii) will not violate, and will
comply with, applicable water quality standards under Virginia Administrative Code 9VAC25-260 et
seq., and Sections 301, 302, 303, 306 and 307 of the CWA; and iii) will not, together with other existing
or proposed impacts to surface waters, cause or contribute to significant impairment of state waters or fish
and wildlife resources.
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